RFP # 10404729
Pearblossom Solar Project
Additional Questions and Answers

Q1 —Can CDWR supply a copy of the interconnection study result’s meeting minutes?

Al — CDWR can supply a copy of the information to those Proposers who have executed an NDA.
Q2 — Has CDWR posted the 2" financial security?

A2 —Yes.

Q3 — Can CDWR supply a copy of the Single-Line Diagram that was provided to SCE/CAISO for the
interconnection application?

A3 — CDWR can supply a copy of the information to those proposers who have executed an NDA.

Q4 - Does the State of CA specify US-made solar components for the Pearblossom RFP, including solar
modules, which specification has the potential to positively impact the quality of the system, the jobs
created by the system, the toxicity impact of the component manufacturing, and national energy
security?

A4 — No. However, Proposer may provide supplemental information on equipment and material to be
proposed as stated in Attachment 11 — Bid Proposal Information of the RFP.

Q5 - Is the MWac capacity rating interpreted as the CEC-AC rating or the inverter AC output rating.
A5 —The 9.5 MWac rating is the inverter nameplate rating.

Q6 — Section 7.2 states that the Proposer is responsible for fencing off the Licensed Area but at the Site
Tour it was stated that this was no longer required. Is this correct?

A6 — Yes. Fencing off the Licensed Area is no longer required. CDWR will be updating Section 7.2 in an
addendum.

Q7 - Are there any other areas besides the picnic area available for staging?

A7 — Staging area is available south of Parcel 1A.

Q8 - Does CDWR have any additional information on the easements surrounding the property?
A8 - CDWR can provide additional information to those Proposers who have executed an NDA.

Q9 - Is re-compaction required under the entire site or just for those areas requiring equipment pads,
foundations, etc.?

A9 — Re-compaction is required only for those areas requiring equipment pads and foundations, such as
the Project substation and inverter pads.



